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D.K.Sreekantha NMAMIT - Computer Science & Engineering <sreekantha@nitte.edu.in>

Connect NITTE, MLR for Security session on Saturday - Oct 30, 11 am - 1 pm


Divya Lakshmis1 <divlaksh@in.ibm.com> 25 November 2021 at 20:28
To: sreekantha@nitte.edu.in
Cc: Neetee Pawa <neetepaw@in.ibm.com>, Poornima Iyengar <Poornima.Iyengar@in.ibm.com>, Srishti Shukla97
<srishukl@in.ibm.com>

Dear Sir,
 
Good Evening,
 
We are happy to confirm the session for the 4th of December, 2021. We will share the meeting
link with you soon. Please feel free to reach out to me if you have any questions.
 
Thank You,
S Divya
IBM Security
+91 988 680 5258
 

----- Original message -----

From: "D.K.Sreekantha NMAMIT - Computer Science & Engineering" <sreekantha@nitte.edu.in>

To: "Divya Lakshmis1" <divlaksh@in.ibm.com>

Cc: "Neetee Pawa" <neetepaw@in.ibm.com>, "Srishti Shukla97" <srishukl@in.ibm.com>,
"Poornima Iyengar" <Poornima.Iyengar@in.ibm.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Connect NITTE, MLR for Security session on Saturday - Oct 30, 11 am - 1
pm

Date: Sat, Nov 13, 2021 9:23 PM

 
[Quoted text hidden]
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